GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

e e e e e o e e
O R e T g e T e S R s P R
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & $PORTE FACILITIES

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, January 6, 2012

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Call to Order
2. Going Green in Grand Rapids

3. Minutes of November 4, 2011

4. Election of Officers

5. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
B. Finance Committee

i. Acceptance of SMG Financial Statements
ii. Acceptance of CAA Financial Statements

6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
7. Public Comment

8. Adjournment

Steven R. Heacock
Eddie Tadlock/Rod Weeber

Action

Action

Information

Action
Action

Information

Next Meeting Date: Friday, February 3, 2012 Immediately
Following the CAA Operations Committee Meeting



The 253,000 square-foot DeVos Place Convention Center and the
2,400 seat Performance Hall make a huge impact on the community
and the events they attract to our city. We are committed to the effort
of caring for our environment by developing methods to reduce, reuse
and recycle in our everyday routines.

The DeVos Place Convention Center takes the environmental impact
of meetings very seriously. Green/Sustainable meetings are about
increasing economic and environmental efficiency by minimizing the
use of resources and reducing the amount of waste produced from
meeting activities. Trimming waste curbs costs, whether it is through
the use of energy efficiency programs or recycling.

We have adopted the latest methodologies in sustainability into
practice, such as automated faucets and flushing systems, as well as
a membrane style roof that is light in color to help reflect heat away
from the building, thereby reducing energy costs. To help minimize
power usage, the building also uses a computer controlled lighting
and HVAC system. The system is designed to control lights, heating
and cooling during peak event activities.

All businesses generate waste: the types and amounts of waste vary

depending upon the business. DeVos Place is committed to using
recycled office products whenever possible.

M

Going Green in Grand Rapids

Iltem 2



Employees of SMG have engaged in a continuous commitment to be
environmentally conscious by implementing the following green
practices into facility operations.

REDUCE

- Recycled paper products in restrooms to minimize waste

- Low-flow toilets in DeVos Place

- Energy efficient HVAC system in DeVos Place Convention Center

- Employee energy conservation awareness program

- Compact fluorescent light bulbs in public areas

- Switching over to Environmentally green housekeeping products

- Energy Management Programming in building support systems

- Centralized off site use of heating and cooling services to reduce cost and
impact to Grand Rapids

-Commitment to encouraging staff to use alternative modes of transportation and
car pooling to decrease air pollutants

- Reserve office paper for only necessary use

- Eliminate DeVos Place desktop printers by utilizing one central printer/copier
whenever possible

REUSE

- Reuse recycled bond paper for non-essential DeVos Place Convention Center
documents

- Disposable and biodegradable food and beverage containers

- Participate with local businesses in a city-wide composting program

- Provide DeVos Place Convention Center employees with reusable vessels for
beverages while on break

- Donate computers to charity after office updates

_RECYCLE
- Purchase recycled paper products for office use
‘ - Promote an employee recycling program
- Recycle toner cartridges
- Participate in Grand Rapids’ surplus programs to reduce landfill use

- Continually research green practices relating to public venues to implement
during events

We enjoy working with people who want to improve their meeting
experience and create a sense of community. We are proud to
implement these Green Strategies so together we can... keep things
green in Grand Rapids!

Going Green in Grand Rapids



Item 3

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, November 4, 2011

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:25 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Birgit Klohs,
recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock stated that he would like educational components included
on future agendas.

Attendance

Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs

Gary Mclnerney

Joe Tomaselli

Members Present:

Members Absent: Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Joyce Miller, CMP Amway Grand Plaza Hotel
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White CAA

Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Minutes of the October 7,
2011, meeting of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion carried
unanimously.

3. Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee.

Mr. Chamberlin reported that there have been no new developments since the Operations Committee met
last month. Chair Heacock stated that the economic impact study will come under the auspices of the
Operations Committee. The purpose of the study is to underscore the impact that the CAA, through the



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 4, 2011 -2

Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®, has had on the community. Mr. Helmstead provided an overview
of recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major bid presentations.

B. Finance Committee.
i SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Mclnerney, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements
Jor DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended September 30, 2011. The motion
carried unanimously.

ii. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for the
periods ended September 30, 2011. The motion carried unanimously.

iii. Special Purpose Financial Statements as of
and for the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to accept the Special Purpose Financial
Statements as of and for the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. The motion carried unanimously.

iv. Draft Financial Statements and Supplementary
Information for the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the Draft Financial Statements and

Supplementary Information for the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. The motion carried
unanimously.

V. Final Audit Communications Issued by BDO USA, LLP

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the Final Audit Communications
Issued by BDO USA, LLP. The motion carried unanimously.

5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at Van Andel Arena®
and DeVos Place®. Ticket sales are up this year for the TSO concerts, Sesame Street, and Globetrotters,
some by as much as 20%. The ArtPrize grand prize winner, Crucifixion, will be installed at DeVos
Place® through the end of the year. A profit and loss recap will be presented to the Operations
Committee next month. Dates for the International Wine, Beer & Food Festival are November 17 - 19,

2011. Although sponsorships are down, booth sales, exhibitors, and advance ticket sales are increased
over last year.

6. Public Comment

Rich introduced Joyce Miller, CMP, Director of Conventions for the Amway Grand Plaza Hotel, who
attended the meeting to enlighten the CAA on the exceptional team work it takes to pull off a successful
event. Amway distributor, E-Finity, held its central homecoming event this past weekend with 2,000
initial registrants and 4,000 guarantees for Saturday dinner. On Friday morning, an explosion of late
registrations swelled the dinner count to 5,660. The team had just a two-hour window to switch the



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 4, 2011 -3

meeting room to a banquet hall and all departments worked feverishly to help with the changeover. The
next morning, breakfast was served to 4,500 happy patrons. E-Finity is tentatively on the books for next
October. The GFS dinner for 5,400 is coming up soon. Joyce concluded by stating, “It is what we do
every day, every week.”

7. Next Meeting Date
The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, December 2, 2011, in the Kent County Commission

Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting.

8. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 8:50 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Iltem 4

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
B o e

A e e e e e S Ay e g
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CON TION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum

To: C/AA Board Members

From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager

Date: January 4, 2012

Re: Election of Officers
Convention
Arena According to Section 5.1 of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Authority Bylaws, the officers of the Board are the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Secretary and

Treasurer. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall be selected by the Board from its
directors. The Secretary and Treasurer shall be selected by the Board but need not be

Steven Heacock,

Chairman directors of the Board. The same person may hold the office of Secretary and Treasurer.
Birgit Klohs
Floyd Wilson, Jr. The Bylaws also provide that officers shall be elected at the initial organizational meeting
Gary Mclnerney of the Board and biannually at the Board meeting in January of every second year
George Heartwell thereafter. The first officers were elected at the inaugural Board meeting on April 18,
Joseph Tomaselli 2000. An election of officers should be held for terms expiring in January 2014.

Lew Chamberlin

The current officers are:

Chairman Steven R. Heacock
Vice Chairperson Joseph A. Tomaselli
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit M. Klohs

Recommended slate;

Chairman Steven R. Heacock
Vice Chairman Joseph A. Tomaselli
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit M. Klohs

Action Requested: Elect officers of the Board for terms expiring in January 2014.

_ b

VAN ANDEL

ARENA ' - i

Andel Arena® DeVos Pl

Van acee®
130 West Fulton 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590

M



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2011

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
215 266 481 477 4
145,643 361,253 506,896 513,000 (6,104)
776,527 1,744,343 2,520,870 2,531,170 (10,300)
769,419 1,136,175 1,905,594 1,890,266 15,328
1,545,946 2,880,518 4,426,464 4,421,436 5,028
103,810 108,558 212,368 218,245 (5,877
1,649,756 2,989,076 4,638,832 4,639,681 (849)
58,655 117,449 176,104 176,104 -
92,598 137,915 230,513 230,513 -
25,075 79,087 104,162 104,162 .
583,921 856,213 1,440,134 1,440,134 -
346,601 620,255 966,856 966,856 .
43,767 35,444 79211 79,211 -
141,783 220,876 362,659 362,659 -
790,614 1,264,932 2,055,546 2,055,546 .
2,083,012 3,332,171 5,415,185 5,415,184 -
(433,256) (343,095) (776,353) (775,503) (849)
R 0 -
(433,256) (343,095) (776,353) (775,503) (849)

November continues the strong performance with overall numbers
coming in consistent with both budget and prior year. Bookings for the
balance of the fiscal year look solid and should be able to continue

this same momentum through the year.




DE VYOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2011

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH November November November

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 51 51 40
Attendance 47,933 51,251 39,285
Direct Event Income $190,249 $216,739 $158,646
Ancillary Income 110,174 145,183 95,778
Other Income 46,558 26,071 18,802
Indirect Expenses (419,296) (451,266) (390,433)
Net Income ($72,315) ($63,273) ($117,207)
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 215 215 199
Attendance 145,643 174,471 138,353
Direct Event Income $776,527 $894,198 $760,026
Ancillary Income 769,419 803,111 729,872
Other Income 103,810 76,625 64,340
Indirect Expenses (2,083,012) (2,256,330) (1,978,210)
Net Income ($433,256) ($482,396) ($423,972)
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in a little behind budget overall, however consistent with revised

expectations.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget for the month, however, appears to be more due to the mix
of events and the shortfall should correct itself over the next couple of months.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Expenses continue to come in ahead of budget, but negative variances when compared to prior
year. Additional repairs & maintenance has been needed over the first part of the fiscal year

with hopes that this corrects itself by the end of the fiscal year.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental iIncome
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Tota! Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(L.oss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2011

Current Month ~ Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$178,890 $218,836 ($39,946) $151,778 $843,559 $932,152 ($88,593) $835,802
277,936 191,905 86,031 168,963 847,713 742,577 105,136 653,300
(266,577) (194,002) (72,575) (162,095) (914,745) (780,531) (134,214) (728,076)
190,249 216,739 (26,490) 158,646 776,527 894,198 (117,671) 760,026
9,410 12,847 (3,437) 3,847 31,617 35,216 (3,599) 31,951
43,487 48,298 (4,811) 33,141 291,257 273,944 17,313 260,035
2,325 2,247 78 1,402 3,163 5,444 (2,281) 1,904
8,393 17,169 (8,776) 7,083 61,467 83,765 (22,298) 63,888
0 966 (966) 0 113 6,798 (6,685) 225
15,299 25,601 (10,302) 15,999 155,946 173,113 (17,167) 148,547
14,794 18,545 (3,751) 16,330 133,245 134,810 (1,565) 126,910
1,815 3,952 (2,137) 1,959 22,560 20,210 2,350 30,010
14,651 15,558 (907) 16,017 70,051 69,811 240 66,402
110,174 145,183 (35,009) 95,778 769,419 803,111 (33,692) 729,872
44,571 21,488 23,083 16,184 92,074 53,710 38,364 44,051
44,571 21,488 23,083 16,184 92,074 53,710 38,364 44,051
344,994 383,410 (38,416) 270,608 1,638,020 1,751,019 (112,999) 1,533,949
1,357 1,750 (393) 1,802 6,787 8,750 {1,963) 9,009
630 2,833 (2,203) 816 4,949 14,165 (9,216) 11,280
1,987 4,583 (2,596) 2,618 11,736 22,915 (11,179) 20,289
346,981 387,993 (41,012) 273,226 1,649,756 1,773,934 (124,178) 1,554,238
251,837 231,512 20,325 224,717 1,052,725 1,157,560 (104,835) 1,042,061
69,366 60,020 9,346 50,595 292,012 300,100 (8,088) 263,747
(157,689) (123,027) (34,662) (128,206) (576,003) (615,135) 39,132 (558,577)
163,514 168,505 {4,991) 147,106 768,734 842,525 (73,791) 747,231
24,641 23,340 1,301 22,012 120,633 116,700 3,933 120,299
31,314 28,475 2,839 22,527 122,686 142,375 (19,689) 105,977
5,895 9,812 (3,917) 5,608 60,510 49,060 11,450 63,600
37,215 41,922 (4,707) 33,794 213,299 209,610 3,689 165,223
14,739 19,083 (4,344) 20,398 84,017 95,415 (11,398) 76,007
17,043 17,192 (149) 15,442 68,844 85,960 (17,116) 82,534
111,393 129,450 {18,057) 110,178 576,581 647,250 (70,669) 560,499
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 67,708 67,435 273 66,840
419,296 451,266 (31,970) 390,433 2,083,012 2,256,330 {173,318) 1,978,210
(72,315) (63,273) (9,042) (117,207) (433,256) (482,396) 49,140 (423,972)
(72,315) (63,273) (9,042) {117,207) (433,256) (482,396) 49,140 (423,972)

5



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2011

SMG DeVos Place

Year to Date Event Summary Report

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
52 56 43,284 62,440 739,094 802,536
13 13 16,703 26,001 107,853 158,922
40 40 41,718 48,000 329,298 269,458
26 22 15,043 14,300 140,804 160,996
67 67 17,210 16,080 251,028 221,033
17 17 11,685 7,650 69,945 138,074
215 215 145,643 174,471 1,638,020 1,751,019
24.19% 26.05% 29.72% 35.79% 45.12% 45.83%
6.05% 6.05% 11.47% 14.90% 6.58% 9.08%
18.60% 18.60% 28.64% 27.51% 20.10% 15.39%
12.09% 10.23% 10.33% 8.20% 8.60% 9.19%
31.16% 31.16% 11.82% 9.22% 15.33% 12.62%
791% 791% 8.02% 4.38% 4.27% 7.89%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,432,614
621,839
45,774
$2,100,227
$2,100,227
86,580
332,570
24,379
985,320
$1,428,849
(150,000)
493,016
761,617
(433,255)
$671,378
$2,100,227




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of November 30, 2011

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

52,897
81,489

8,393
14,794
10,427

336,804

81,495

35,540

621,839



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,133,949 (776,353) 357,596 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 1,133,949 (776,353) (392,404) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,059,171 4,638,832 9,698,003 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 259,171 438,832 598,003 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2011

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

November performed below expectations for the month as the concerts

hosted, while performing well for the shows, were not high revenue
producing concerts. Griffins played 8 home games and continue to

draw consistent with last season.

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
31 69 100 100 -
144,784 443,300 588,084 542,200 45,884
338,170 905,374 1,243,544 1,259,448 (156,904)
339,841 792,207 1,132,048 1,101,555 30,493
678,011 1,697,581 2,375,592 2,361,003 14,589
969,633 1,713,946 2,683,579 2,635,440 48,139
1,647,644 3,411,527 5,059,171 4,996,443 62,728
71,907 106,797 178,704 178,704 -
80,646 159,275 239,921 239,921 -
95,796 176,434 272,230 272,230 -
622,318 981,023 1,603,341 1,603,341 -
33,488 91,076 124,564 124,564 -
17,463 69,813 87,276 87,276 -
6,649 17,307 23,956 23,956 -
540,702 854,528 1,395,230 1,395,230 -
1,468,969 2,456,253 3,925,222 3,925,222 -
178,675 955,274 1,133,949 1,071,221 62,728
178,675 955,274 1,133,949 1,071,221 62,728
GeneraPMandg




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2011

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH November November November
Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 15 15 13
Attendance 51,223 67,200 37,272
Direct Event Income $83,051 $120,614 $7,782
Ancillary Income 97,204 137,336 64,554
Other Income 185,444 222,508 134,135
Indirect Expenses (277,149) (327,101) (230,084)
Net Income $88,550 $153,357 ($23,613)
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 31 32 32
Attendance 144,784 178,000 128,257
Direct Event Income $338,170 $476,294 $232,375
Ancillary Income 339,841 392,162 228,979
Other Income 969,633 1,116,540 745,038
Indirect Expenses (1,468,969) (1,635,505) (1,485,922)
Net Income $178,675 $349,491 ($279,530)

EVENT INCOME

Direct event income came in under budget for the month as the concerts hosted during the month
were below average selling shows, however, both shows left Grand Rapids happy.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in below budget due to the lower than average per cap shows hosted during
the month, however, per caps for Martina McBride and Rock & Worship showed increases over

previous visits.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a little under budget for the month and is running consistent with prior
year when looking at overall year to date comparison.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2011

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$168,927 $175,574 (6,647) $88,619 $424,868 $589,770 (164,902) $414,710
88,599 103,972 (15,373) 27,983 526,009 525,510 499 630,098
(174,475) (158,932) (15,543) (108,820) (612,707) (638,986) 26,279 (712,433)
83,051 120,614 (37,563) 7,782 338,170 476,294 (138,124) 232,375
81,948 116,173 (34,225) 56,996 276,750 322,100 (45,350) 202,170
5,621 7,797 (2,176) 3,538 23,705 25,362 (1,657) 9,443
3,675 7,236 (3,561) 0 31,116 37,500 (6,384) 10,648
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
5,960 6,160 (200) 4,020 8,270 7,200 1,070 6,700
97,204 137,366 (40,162) 64,554 339,841 392,162 (52,321) 228,979
24,731 40,174 (15,443) 3,610 113,919 187,870 (73,951) 40,489
24,731 40,174 (15,443) 3,610 113,919 187,870 (73,951) 40,489
204,986 298,154 (93,168) 75,946 791,930 1,056,326 (264,396) 501,843
102,083 123,335 (21,252) 82,757 569,931 633,675 (63,744) 449,835
54,000 52,083 1,917 44,000 263,133 260,415 2,718 234,724
4,630 6,916 (2,286) 3,768 22,650 34,580 (11,930) 19,990
160,713 182,334 (21,621) 130,525 855,714 928,670 (72,956) 704,549
365,699 480,488 (114,789) 206,471 1,647,644 1,984,996 (337,352) 1,206,392
145,133 160,923 (15,790) 86,793 750,083 804,615 (54,532) 693,529
37,324 45,035 (7,711) 18,229 189,089 225,175 (36,086) 165,251
(78,788) (72,806) (5.982) (41,344) (345,868) (364,030) 18,162 {222,826)
103,669 133,152 (29,483) 63,678 593,304 665,760 (72,456) 625,954
19,669 22,140 (2,471) 19,038 94,027 110,700 (16,673) 104,607
21,544 27,758 (6,214) 31,083 108,560 138,790 (30,230) 142,006
4,403 4,742 (339) 2,139 9,951 23,710 (13,759) 10,100
21,911 17,599 4,312 4,604 115,852 87,995 27,857 44,310
11,554 17,550 (5,996) 14,986 65,512 87,750 (22,238) 75,683
11,698 10,840 858 11,033 39,524 54,200 (14,676) 55,164
69,159 79,833 (10,674) 70,155 374,357 399,165 (24,808) 361,258
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 67,882 67,435 447 66,840
277,149 327,101 (49,952) 230,084 1,468,969 1,635,505 (166,536) 1,485,922
88,550 153,387 (64,837) (23,613) 178,675 349,491 (170,816) (279,530)
88,550 153,387 (64,837) {23,613) 178,675 349,491 (170,816) (279,530)

;



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Five Months Ended November 30, 2011

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
il 12 26,651 25,000 58,871 81,066
1 1 9,052 9,000 77,269 57,480
9 10 61,304 85,000 541,070 782,900
10 10 47,717 59,000 114,721 134,880
31 33 144,784 178,000 791,930 1,056,326
35.48% 36.36% 18.41% 14.04% 7.43% 7.67%
323% 3.03% 6.25% 5.06% 9.76% 5.44%
29.03% 30.30% 42.34% 47.75% 68.32% 74.12%
32.26% 30.30% 33.00% 33.15% 14.49% 12.77%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,470,980
451,968
168,925
$3,091,872
$3,091,872
24,489
832,909
690,067
1,040,571
$2,588,036
(350,000)
208,665
466,496
178,676
$503,837
$3,091,873




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of November 30, 2011

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 174,718

Ticketing 126,586

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising -

DeVos Place (10,427)

Operating 96,382
Over 30 Days 31,709
Over 60 Days 33,000
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 451,968



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,133,949 (776,353) 357,596 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 1,133,949 (776,353) (392,404) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,059,171 4,638,832 9,698,003 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 259,171 438,832 598,003 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2011

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
164 317 481 477 4
97,710 409,186 506,896 513,000 (6,104)
586,280 1,934,590 2,520,870 2,531,170 (10,300)
659,245 1,246,349 1,905,594 1,890,266 15,328
1,245,525 3,180,939 4,426,464 4,421,436 5,028
57,252 155,116 212,368 218,245 (5,877)
1,302,777 3,336,055 4,638,832 4,639,681 (849)
47,878 128,226 176,104 176,104 -
74,433 156,080 230,513 230,513 -
18,880 85,282 104,162 104,162 -
479,489 960,645 1,440,134 1,440,134 -
276,673 690,183 966,856 966,856 -
28,521 50,690 79,211 79,211 -
106,966 255,693 362,659 362,659 -
630,445 1,425,101 2,055,546 2,055,546 -
1,663,288 3,751,900 5,415,185 5,415,184 -
(360,511) (415,845) (776,353) (775,503) (849)
. 0 -
(360,511) (415,845) (776,353) (775,503) (849)

DeVos Place continues to perform very well overall with activity consistent
with budget and prior year. The next 5 months will give us a good indication
overall as to how the facility will do as we head into the cold weather months

and consumer show season.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2011

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

October October October
Actual Budget FY 2011
68 68 71
45,814 49,470 46,320
$270,010 $253,371 $283,926
259,051 225,696 281,801
27,183 20,875 18,045
(426,822) (451,266) (411,678)
$129,422 $48,676 $172,094
YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
164 164 159
97,710 123,220 99,068
$586,280 $677,459 $601,380
659,245 657,928 634,094
57,252 50,554 45,539
(1,663,288) (1,805,064) (1,587,777)
($360,511) ($419,123) ($306,764)

Event income came in at expected levels for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income performed well ahead of budget for the month and year to date has held

consistent with budget overall.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses are ahead of budget overall, however, slightly behind year to date.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rentat

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Tota! Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
Genera! and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2011

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$291,112 $258,641 $32,471 $319,761 $664,670 $713,316 ($48,646) $684,024
269,668 249,982 19,686 208,014 569,778 550,672 19,108 484,337
(290,770) (255,252) (35,518) (243,849) (648,168) (586,529) (61,639) (566,981)
270,010 253,371 16,639 283,926 586,280 677,459 (91,179) 601,380
7,648 7,701 (53) 10,913 22,207 22,369 (162) 28,104
93,869 83,832 10,137 84,406 247,770 225,646 22,124 226,894
192 1,447 (1,255) 0 838 3,197 (2,359) 502
29,207 18,718 10,489 37,611 63,074 66,596 (13,522) 56,804
113 1,512 (1,399) 0 113 5,832 (5,719) 225
80,977 45,107 35,870 92,968 140,648 147,512 (6,864) 132,548
24,332 39,420 {(15,088) 29,437 118,450 116,265 2,185 110,581
359 5,956 (5,597) 7,097 20,745 16,258 4,487 28,051
22,254 22,003 251 19,369 55,400 54,253 1,147 50,385
259,051 225,696 33,355 281,801 659,245 657,928 1,317 634,094
23,529 16,292 7,237 8,487 47,503 32,222 15,281 27,867
23,529 16,292 7,237 8,487 47,503 32,222 15,281 27,867
552,590 495,359 57,231 574,214 1,293,028 1,367,609 (74,581) 1,263,341
1,357 1,750 (393) 1,802 5,430 7,000 (1,570) 7,208
2,297 2,833 (536) 7,756 4319 11,332 (7,013) 10,464
3,654 4,583 (929) 9,558 9,749 18,332 (8,583) 17,672
556,244 499,942 56,302 583,772 1,302,777 1,385,941 (83,164) 1,281,013
293,292 231,512 61,780 254,951 800,888 926,048 (125,160) 817,344
93,769 60,020 33,749 77,667 222,646 240,080 (17.434) 213,152
(206,352) (123,027) (83,325) (169,641) (418,314) (492,108) 73,794 (430,371)
180,709 168,505 12,204 162,977 605,220 674,020 (68,800) 600,125
22,648 23,340 (692) 21,923 95,993 93,360 2,633 98,287
22,883 28,475 (5,592) 24,422 91,372 113,900 (22,528) 83,450
3,208 9,812 (6,604) 2,865 54,615 39,248 15,367 47,992
42,592 41,922 670 38,518 175,652 167,688 7,964 131,429
11,457 19,083 (7.626) 18,924 69,278 76,332 (7,054) 55,609
16,003 17,192 (1,189) 16,772 51,802 68,768 (16,966) 67,092
113,607 129,450 (15,843) 111,909 465,189 517,800 (52,611) 450,321
13,715 13,487 228 13,368 54,167 53,948 219 53,472
426,822 451,266 (24,444) 411,678 1,663,288 1,805,064 (141,776) 1,587,777
129,422 48,676 80,746 172,094 (360,511) (419,123) 58,612 (306,764)
129,422 48,676 80,746 172,094 (360,511) (419,123) 58,612 (306,764)

5



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2011

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 50 54 42,884 60,210 724,049 773,874
Consumer/Gated Shows 4 4 3,182 6,000 31,872 33,348
Devos Performance Hall 24 24 21,077 28,650 182,050 166,081
Banquets 18 14 9,257 9,100 100,231 102,452
Meetings 54 54 10,725 12,960 195,764 178,146
Other 14 14 10,585 6,300 59,060 113,708
GRAND TOTALS 164 164 97,710 123,220 1,293,028 1,367,609
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 30.49% 32.93% 43.89% 48.86% 56.00% 56.59%
Consumer/Gated Shows 244% 2.44% 3.26% 4.87% 2.46% 2.44%
Devos Performance Hall 14.63% 14.63% 21.57% 23.25% 14.08% 12.14%
Ballroom Exclusive 10.98% 8.54% 9.47% 7.39% 7.75% 7.49%
Meetings 32.93% 32.93% 10.98% 10.52% 15.14% 13.03%
Other 8.54% 8.54% 10.83% 5.11% 4.57% 8.31%

=



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,486,364
969,982
60,942
$2,517,288
$2,517,288
(112,183)
462,292
40,307
1,337,996
$1,728,412
387,770
761,617
(360,511)
$788,876
$2,517,288




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of October 31, 2011

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

103,796
13,711

29,206
224,332
122,045
324,653

110,345

41,894

969,982



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,133,949 (776,353) 357,596 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 1,133,949 (776,353) (392,404) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,059,171 4,638,832 9,698,003 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 259,171 438,832 598,003 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2011

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An 5MG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET

FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 16 84 100 100 -
ATTENDANCE 93,561 443,300 536,861 542,200 (5,339)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 255,119 988,425 1,243,544 1,259,448 (15,904)
ANCILLARY INCOME 242,638 889,410 1,132,048 1,101,555 30,493
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 497,757 1,877,835 2,375,592 2,361,003 14,589
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 784,190 1,899,389 2,683,579 2,635,440 48,139
TOTAL INCOME 1,281,947 3,777,224 5,059,171 4,996,443 62,728
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 60,919 117,785 178,704 178,704 -
FINANCE 63,202 176,719 239,921 239,921 -
MARKETING 77,112 195,118 272,230 272,230 -
OPERATIONS 505,373 1,097,968 1,603,341 1,603,341 -
BOX OFFICE 32,598 91,966 124,564 124,564 -
LUXURY SEATING 13,159 74,117 87,276 87,276 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 4,220 19,736 23,956 23,956 -
OVERHEAD 435,238 959,992 1,395,230 1,395,230 -

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 1,191,820 2,733,401 3,925,222 3,925,222 -

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 90,127 1,043,823 1,133,949 1,071,221 62,728
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 0 - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 90,127 1,043,823 1,133,949 1,071,221 62,728
Comments:

October was a relatively slow month with the start of the Griffins Season

and two home games played. Attendance for the Griffins started out Gerferal Managéy
consistent with prior season.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2011

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH October October October
Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 2 2 6
Attendance 13,783 11,800 29,561
Direct Event Income ($3,025) $4,304 $33,243
Ancillary Income 26,389 22,672 67,038
Other Income 146,311 154,874 151,682
Indirect Expenses (292,722) (327,101) (324,158)
Net Income ($123,047) ($145,251) ($72,195)
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 16 17 19
Attendance 93,561 110,800 90,985
Direct Event Income $255,119 $355,680 $224,594
Ancillary Income 242,638 254,796 164,425
Other Income 784,190 894,032 610,903
Indirect Expenses (1,191,820) (1,308,404) (1,255,837)
Net Income $90,127 $196,104 ($255,915)

EVENT INCOME

Direct event income fell short of budget overall as startup costs associated with the Griffins season
are allocated to the first game. Actuals came in at expected levels but are higher than the average
Griffins game, which is what the budget is based on.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income is higher than budget for the month as attendance for the first two Griffins games
exceeded the expected season average.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in lower than budget with the savings mainly due to the lower event activity.




Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2011

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$19,101 $19,400 (299) $79,112 $255,941 $414,196 (158,255) $326,091
3,256 2,780 476 47,088 437,410 421,538 15,872 502,115
(25,382) (17,876) (7,506) (92,957) (438,232) (480,054) 41,822 (603,612)
(3,025) 4,304 (7,329) 33,243 255,119 355,680 (100,561) 224,594
23,780 20,060 3,720 58,932 194,802 205,927 (11,125) 145,174
1,069 1,072 {3) 3,556 18,085 17,565 520 5,905
0 0 0 1,870 27,441 30,264 (2,823) 10,648
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
1,540 1,540 0 2,680 2,310 1,040 1,270 2,680
26,389 22,672 3,717 67,038 242,638 254,796 (12,158) 164,425
0 0 0 8,038 89,188 147,696 (58,508) 36,880
0 0 0 8,038 89,188 147,696 (58,508) 36,880
23,364 26,976 (3,612) 108,319 586,945 758,172 (171,227) 425,899
87,309 95,875 (8,566) 95,988 467,849 510,340 (42,491) 367,078
55,044 52,083 2,961 44,000 209,133 208,332 801 190,724
3,958 6,916 (2,958) 3,656 18,020 27,664 (9,644) 16,221
146,311 154,874 (8,563) 143,644 695,002 746,336 (51,334) 574,023
169,675 181,850 {(12,175) 251,963 1,281,947 1,504,508 (222,561) 999,922
113,081 160,923 (47,842) 149,598 604,950 643,692 (38,742) 606,736
26,834 45,035 (18,201) 36,481 151,765 180,140 (28,375) 137,022
(25,479) (72,806) 47,327 (24,986) (267,080) (291,224) 24,144 (181,483)
114,436 133,152 (18,716) 161,093 489,635 532,608 (42,973) 562,275
19,377 22,140 (2,763) 19,771 74,358 88,560 (14,202) 85,569
15,523 27,758 (12,235) 27,877 87,016 111,032 (24,016) 110,923
1,655 4,742 (3,087) 2,218 5,548 18,968 (13,420) 7.961
39,998 17,599 22,399 2,577 93,941 70,396 23,545 39,706
27,114 17,550 9,564 17,300 53,958 70,200 (16,242) 60,697
8,315 10,840 (2,525) 11,033 27,826 43,360 (15,534) 44,131
52,589 79,833 (27,244) 68,921 305,198 319,332 (14,134) 291,103
13,715 13,487 228 13,368 54,340 53,948 392 53,472
292,722 327,101 (34,379) 324,158 1,191,820 1,308,404 (116,584) 1,255,837
(123,047) (145,251) 22,204 (72,195) 90,127 196,104 (105,977) (255,915)
(123,047) (145,251) 22,204 (72,195) 90,127 196,104 (105,977) (255,915)

}



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2011

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
6 6 22,046 22,000 44,715 47,396
1 1 9,052 9,000 77,269 57,480
7 8 48,680 68,000 430,606 626,320
2 2 13,783 11,800 34,354 26,976
16 17 93,561 110,800 586,945 758,172
37.50% 35.29% 23.56% 19.86% 7.62% 6.25%
6.25% 5.88% 9.67% 8.12% 13.16% 7.58%
43.75% 47.06% 52.03% 61.37% 73.36% 82.61%
12.50% 11.76% 14.73% 10.65% 5.85% 3.56%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%



Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 2,486,479
Account Receivable 624,704
Prepaid Expenses 87,413
Total Current Assets $3,198,597
Total Assets $3,198,597
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 61,806
Accrued Expenses 786,098
Deferred Income 967,216
Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits 1,032,157
Total Current Liabilities $2,847,277
Other Liabilities
Equity
Funds Remitted to CAA (350,000)
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA 144,698
Beginning Balance Equity 466,496
Current Year Equity 90,126
Total Equity $351,320
Total Liabilities and Equity $3,198,597




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of October 31, 2011

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

40,173
182,179
3,968
288,178
(122,045)
122,800

76,451

33,000

624,704



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,133,949 (776,353) 357,596 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 1,133,949 (776,353) (392,404) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,059,171 4,638,832 9,698,003 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 259,171 438,832 598,003 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



P e Item 5 . B . i i .
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

m

CONVE‘NTIO AARENA AUTHORITY

NTERTAINMENT., CONVYENTION. SHOW & $PORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
From: Robert J. White
Subject: November 30, 2011, Administrative Financial Statements
Date: December 16, 2011

The attached interim Balance Sheet and Income Statement are formatted to provide additional
information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority administrative account (unconsolidated) —
excluding facility manager financial activity (separately reported). Consolidated statements will
continue to be compiled on a quarterly basis.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at November 30 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Income Statement provides a line
item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in the prior fiscal
year. In addition, the Income Statement provides a comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY
2011) actual. It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-year budgetary
allowances.

Items of interest in the two financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.7 million from June 30, 2011. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance increased by $1.1 million from the November 30, 2010 level. This increase is
attributed primarily to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position increased by
$.3 million.

November Revenue/Expense:

e Transfers from SMG. The increase over prior year is attributed to early concert activity at the
Van Andel Arena®. This rate of increase will not hold through the balance of the fiscal year.

e Parking Management. Current-year expenses include $57,715 for sealing/striping of the DeVos
Place® parking facility. After discounting for this activity, recurring expenses are within budget.



e The current DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The balance will be paid in
December.

e Overall Expense. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 9.7% annual increase. For the first five
months of the fiscal year, actual operating expenses are running at a 2.1% increase over prior
year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

November 30, 2011
2010 2011
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 34,295 $ 171,823
Investments - Kent County 20,521,038 20,705,776
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,131
Total Assets $21,344,174 $ 22,488,730

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 100,171 $ 112,988

Fund Balance 21,244,003 22,375,742

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $21,344,174 $ 22,488,730




1981U0D 3ARISIUIUPE DN UE 0 £99°9Z§ Pue Aprus
joedult SWIOUOI3 U JO ISO3 Y1 JOJ 2dURMO][R 000°0S$ B Sapnoul (7)
suonIppyuswaseldsy/redsy - v (1)

‘S4LON
[ INYIM VY 93590 $ poutad jo pua ‘adueeqg
798°690°TC ¥6€8CLVT pousad jo Suuuni3aq ‘adueeg
saanipuadxy JIAQ
TLS (00¥°60£) § (€T6'62v'T) $ L8 (691°0¥€) (T€5°799°7) SINUBAY JO (Ad>udLI() SSIXY
TEE'SSE’T OL1'6VT°€ L8LLIEY 09€£°705°9 saunypuadxy [e30L
L8 £6Y°SLT £TL161°C (6°2L) 000°926 T0E91¥°€ VAN 1ended
|84 6€8°6L0°1 LY¥'LSO°1 L6 L8L'S8EE 850°980°¢€ saunppuadxy SupesadQ
@99 £87°S SE9°S1 $'¢8 005°29 98€°9¢ JayQysanddng -
L9l T08°LT 196°€T 61 000°T 196°€T douemsuyj -
+001 6TT°6 - L6TT 000°0€ 001°6 UV JO JUSWINJ0I{ -
(474 890°8¢C 662°TI 9°6€ 000°0S 878°SE SAnEIIUL ANSISAI( -
8°0S 09Z°1€ STLOT (9°8) 000°1L L69°LL SOOIAISS [BUOISSIJOI{ -
- - - +001 £99°9L - (@S0IAIeS Sunjnsuoy -
(981) LEY'9E LSL'vY (061 YZL911 691°v¥1 syyouag/sadem -
uoyelsIIIWIPY
- - - X% 000°0t 00S°L sreday s8eisrag % pooy -
(CATA) SLS'E 149 Al 9'L9 000°0€ S68°L1 Suideospue -
(€°0¢) 86¢€°8¢ £01°sS 9'9 12L°8S €01°sS swssassy I -
- 000°ST 000°T - 000°001 000001 suodg/gAD - Sunaxrep -
91l SH8°61 6LLLI 8¢ 000°801 S10v01 Kyoyes ueLsapa -
¥'9¢1 $80°%01 LTOPY 1'8¢ 6L5°€9T 708061 juswaBeury Sunjred -
v LSTISL 140°98L 6T 009°6¥€°C 700°48T°T samun -
suopieradp
ssaanyipuadxyg
L'LT TE6°SHO°1 Lvceis ¥'€ SICIL6E S8 6E8 € SONUIANY [EIOL
9L 855°6 YL¥S e 00070€ 1860€ SNOJUB][ISIA
a0 8EH'6S 91€£8L 0€ 00090 0£0°002 189131U]
Syl 9€6°92¢ LSY'S8T 6'€l 000°060°1 069956 Sunjreq
A24 000059 $ ooo'ost $ (TO) SIESHO'T § LTI'TS9T  $ DINS Woi sigjsuel],
um0==o>0-
IBUEY) oS/TN - 1/L 0€/11 - 1/L SBuEy) jspng [EE |
adejuddtod TI0T Ad 1107 Ad agejuadiag 10T XA 1107 Ad
-0 -1837 [enuuy

710 ‘0€ dunp 3urpuy JedX Y) J04
Jdue[eg punyg ul saduey) pue s3INIPUIdXY ‘SINUIAIY JO JUIMII)E)S
AJLIOYINY BUAIY/UORUIAUO)) AJUN0)) Ju-spidey] pueis



GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY
g T S e o g S e S e Ly ST I b
e R o R T e R e R e S R o i i

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION., SHOW & SPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
From: Robert J. White
Subject: October 31, 2011, Administrative Financial Statements
Date: November 21, 2011

The attached interim Balance Sheet and Income Statement are formatted to provide additional
information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority administrative account (unconsolidated) —
excluding facility manager financial activity (separately reported). Consolidated statements will
continue to be compiled on a quarterly basis.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at October 31 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Income Statement provides a line
item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in the prior fiscal
year. In addition, the Income Statement provides a comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY
2011) actual. It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-year budgetary
allowances.

Items of interest in the two financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.8 million from June 30, 2011. Nominal
receipts were offset by routine monthly disbursements.

¢ Fund balance increased by $.1 million from the September 30, 2011 level. This increase is
attributed to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position declined by $.7
million.

September Revenue/Expense:

e Parking Revenue. Current-year revenues reflect timely deposits from the City Parking office.
Prior year activity reflected prepayment of the November Arena lot fee and a delayed deposit of
September monthly fees from the DeVos Place® ramp. When comparing revenue from like
periods, revenues are trending up by 5.6%.



o The current-year DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The balance will be
paid in November.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



T6TSCLTC §  T98%90¢<C §

19B1UOD SALRNSIUIIPE DS UE 10§ £99°9T§ Pue Aprs

yorduIr S1WOU03 UL JO ISOD 3N} JOJ IIUBMO[[R 000°0S$ © sapnjou] (2)

798°690°CC V6E8ILVT
#'69) (890°¢8t) (I21°8Ls°1) §  (TL® (69%°0¥€) (T€5°799°7)
8€0°260°1 £15°85TC LL'TIEY 09£°T05°9
(€€8) £SHTHT LT LEY'1 6L) 000926 T0£°914°€
34 S85°6v8 985°018 L6 L8L'SSE‘E 850°980°€
(1oL SP6'E LT9'6 6’8 005°L9 98¢£°9¢
L9l T08°LT 195°€T 61 000%T 195°€T
+001 6TT°6 - L6TT 000°0€ 001°6
¥'861 §02°0T TLL9 9'6¢ 000°0S 878°S¢€
(s'20) 096°L 69Z°01 (9'%) 000°1L L69°LL
- - - +001 £99°9L -
(T ysLT £56°SE (o61) ¥TL911 691°vv1
- - - ey 000°0t 00S°L
- SLSE SLSE 9L9 000°0¢€ S68°L1
(€0¢) 86£°8€ £01°6S 99 17L8S £01°SS
- 000°ST 000°5T - 000°001 000001
(R4} 6L1°ST 6LLLY 8¢ 000°801 S10v01
ofL 789°LT LO6'ST™ '8¢ 6L5°€9Z 708°061
09 99€°€H9 0+0°L09 6T 009°6v€T 700'¥8T°C
(s'on 0L6°809 76€°089 v'E SIC1L6¢E 8T8 6ET
IS 86S°L 000 @9 0000¢ 186°0¢
6L €L0°0S $66°09 0°¢ 000°90Z 0£0°002
§TT 6£€°10Z L6EY91 6¢€l 000°060°t 069°956
(T 000°0S€ o00‘osy §  (T0) 81€°5H9°C LTITS9T
Isuey) I€/01 - T/L I€/01 - /L JguEy) J8png K|
a8sjuddsag 10T Ad 1107 Ad a3ejuddIog TI0T Ad 1107 Ad
-0 18X [enuuy

adue[eg puny ui saSuey) pue sainjipuadxy ‘SaNUIAN JO JUIWI)E)S
Luoyny vualy/uoyjudsuo)) Ajuno)) Judy-spidey pueis

7107 ‘0€ dunp Suipuy 1edX 3y} 104

suonippypuswodeday/redsy - voird (1)

‘S41ON

pouwiad jo pus ‘aoue|eyg
pouiad yo Sutuumisaq ‘ousiBg
saampuadxy 4940
SaNUAANY Jo (K>uddIya(g) SSIIXY
saampuadxy 8101
VR 1ended

saanyipuadxy SunesadQ
JaypQysaorddng -
dsueInsyj -
1Y JO JuswaINd01g -
aAnenuy ANsIaAl(g -
SIOIAISG [BUOISSIJOIJ -
$391A19§ 3upnsuo)) -
sHjouag/sadem -
uonensiuiwpy

@

sareday] a3eIaAdg 2% Poo -
Suideospuery -
UDWISSASSY Gid -
suodg/gAD - Sunadyrep -
K195eS URLSIPI -
uswoseuey Sunjred -
santh -
suonesad
:saamyipuadxy

SONUIAIY [8I0],
STIO3UR|[IISTA
151U
3unjreq

DINS Wolj sIdfsuel],
1SINUIAIY



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

October 31, 2011
2010 2011
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 58,879 $ 82,450
Investments - Kent County 21,803,209 20,696,411
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,131
Total Assets $ 22,650,929 $ 22,389,992

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 555,631 $ 187917

Fund Balance 22,095,298 22,202,075

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,650,929 $ 22,389,992




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arenae®
130 West Fulton
Grand Rapids,
616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White

Subject: Consolidated Financial Report

Fiscal Years June 30, 2010-2012

Date: November 28, 2011

Ml 49503-2601

The attached material summarizes SMG facilities management finances, the CAA administrative
operations, and a consolidated income statement for fiscal years ended June 30, 2010-2012.

Table D provides a summary of consolidated financial activity by facility for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011 along with comparable values for FY 2010 (actual) and FY 2012 (budget). The FY
2011 budget, as originally adopted, forecasted a $3.1million draw on unrestricted fund balance.
Upon completion of the fiscal year and release of the audited financial statements, it was
determined that the Authority had drawn $2.7 million from its unrestricted fund balance. The
variances are summarized in the following manner:

Van Andel Arena® (Table A)

The original (FY 2011) budgeted operating revenues forecast a (3%) decline for this facility. At
fiscal year end, the facility recorded almost a $.7 million (12.6%) decline in operating revenues.
Concert activity throughout the fiscal year had a significant, negative impact on this operating
account.

DeVos Place® Convention Center (Table A)

The operating revenue budget for this facility, as originally adopted, forecasted an increase of
0.7% over fiscal year 2010 levels. When the books were fully closed, revenue increased by 9.1%
(5.4 million) over prior year actual.

Other — Interest (Table B)

Interest revenues were originally forecast at $435,000 for fiscal year 2011. The final actual
revenue totaled $200,030, a decline of $235,000 against the original budget. The original
forecast was based on an average 2% earnings rate, while actual experience saw declines in
interest earnings over the course of the year from 1.5% to less than 1% by fiscal year end.

DEVOSPRLACE
DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
00

90

742.65
742.65

SMED>

4
616.
Fax 616.



Other - SMG Incentive Fee (Table A)

The original budget as adopted forecast a shortfall against “threshold” operating income for the
facilities which resulted in the assumption of no incentive payment to SMG during fiscal year
2011. When the year-end special purpose financial statements were delivered by Deloitte &
Touche, it had been determined that SMG had failed to achieve the operating income
“threshold” ($700,000 minimum requirement versus $368,125 actual) and was, therefore, not
due an incentive payment for the year.

Capital Expenditures (Table B)

The original budget included a spending allowance in the amount of $4.1 miillion. Work on three
projects, including a $1.2 million allowance for concourse expansion, $1 million for an Arena LED
board, and $250,000 for a fire curtain, were included in the fiscal year 2011 capital request. All
major capital projects were completed at a final cost of $3.4 million.

All of these revenues/expenditure variances resulted in a swing from a forecasted $3.1 million
draw on unrestricted fund balance to a draw of an amount slightly less than $2.7 million for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

The Fiscal Year 2012 budget, as adopted, forecasted a draw of $0.3 million from unrestricted
fund balance. This draw is required as a result of a capital spending appropriation of almost $1.0
million. Current year cash flow will provide $0.7 million for these capital projects, with the
remaining $0.3 million to be drawn from unrestricted fund balance.

Attachments:

Table A - SMG Facilities Budget

Table B — Administrative-Operating/Capital Replacement Budget
Table B - Notes

Table B-1 — Detail of Expenditure Estimates

Table C — Consolidated Income Statement

Table D — Budget Summary by Facility/Other



Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Loss

Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena
DeVos Place
Less - SMG Incentive
- DeVos Parking Maintenance

Table A

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2010 - 2012

FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
Actual Budget Estimate Actual Budget
$ 5,302,116 $ 5,136,171 $ 4,620,127 $ 4,633,187 4,996,443
(3,654,125) (3,767,884) (3,648,771) (3,629,810) (3,763,377)
(158,672) (158,672) (160,417) (160,417) (161,845)
$ 1,489,319 $ 1,209,615 $ 810,939 $ 842,960 1,071,221
$4,475,813 $ 4,507,596 $ 4,708,705 $ 4,881,357 4,639,681
(4,890,100) (5,059,868) (5,050,675) (5,195,775) (5,253,339)
(158,672) (158,671) (160,417) (160,417) (161,845)
$ (572,959) $ (710,943) $ (502,387) $ (474,835) (775,503)
$ 1,489,319 $ 1,209,615 $ 810,939 $ 842,960 1,071,221
(572,959) (710,943) (502,387) (474,835) (775,503)
(238,379) - - - -
- (10,000) - - -
$ 677,981 $ 488,672 $ 308,552 $ 368,125 295,718




Revenues:
Facility Operations
Utility Reimbursement

Transfers from SMG

DeVos Place Parking
VanAndel Parking
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Utilities
Other Operating
Administration/Other
Capital

Total Expenditures

Net Excess (Deficit)

Notes: See Following

Table B

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2012 Budget
FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
Actual Budget Estimate Actual Budget
$ 677,981 $ 488,672 $ 308,552 368,125 $ 295,718
2,141,458 2,197,800 2,316,143 2,284,002 2,349,600
2,819,439 2,686,472 2,624,695 2,652,127 2,645,318
780,867 857,613 805,000 804,035 930,000 ®
123,112 125,003 144,452 152,655 160,000 ¢
322,422 435,000 210,000 200,030 206,000 @
95,217 30,000 280,000 30,981 @ 30,000 @
4,141,057 4,134,088 4,064,147 3,839,828 3,971,318
2,141,458 2,197,800 2,316,143 2,284,002 2,349,600 @
270,392 417,842 373,081 320,212 441,579 ©
426,123 549,984 538,642 481,844 594,608 O
694,145 4,085,000 3,557,841 3,416,302 926,000 @
3,532,118 7,250,626 6,785,707 6,502,360 4,311,787
$ 608,939 $(3,116,538) $(2,721,560) $(2,662,532) $ (340,469)




Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2012 Budget
Notes:
(IDeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2010 FY 2011  FY 2012
30 Minutes $ 1.00 § 1.00 $ 1.00
Daily Maximum 10.00 10.00 12.00
Event 7.00 7.00 8.00
Monthly -Public 142.50 142.50 150.00
-Reserved Premium 52.50 52.50 55.00
-County/SMG (O+M) 36.30 18.31 45.62
Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event $ 800 § 800 § 8.00
Non-Event Coin Unit 3.00 3.00 5.00
Monthly -Public 65.25 67.00 69.00
@ $20.6 million (1/31/11 pool balance) in invested funds at 1%.
® Wine & Food Festival - $16,000 and other Miscellaneous.
“@ FY 2011 Carryover Projects:
Theater Shell Upgrade DVP § 100,000
FY 2012 Eligible Projects:
Timing/Scoring Function/Displays VAA § 220,000
SW Elevator Drive VAA 17,000
Portable Radio Communications VAA 50,000
Water Purification Ice Making VAA 35,000
Portable Radio Communications DVP $ 50,000
Energy/Sustainability Efforts DVP 38,000
Escalator Safety Strips DVP 25,000
Theater Outdoor Marquee DVP 50,000
Fuel Storage Tank DVP 17,000
Theater Shell Compressor DVP 9,000
Security Upgrades DVP 65,000
Technology DVP 40,000
Bathroom Upgrades DVP 50,000
Merchandise Cart VAAF&B $ 10,000
Electronic Menu Board Sysbem VAA F&B 150,000

Total Capital Request $ 926,000



Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Detail of Expenditure Estimates

FY 2012 Budget
FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
Actual Budget Estimate Actual Budget
Utilities®:
Electricity $1,303,446 § 1,239,000 $ 1,426,686 $ 1,451,674 $ 1,400,800
Steam/Gas 725,817 846,000 775,790 723,014 836,000
Water/Sewer 112,195 112,800 113,667 109,314 112,800
$2,141,458 $ 2,197,800 § 2,316,143 § 2,284,002 $ 2,349,600
Other Operating®:
Parking Management $ 171,651 $ 119342 § 194,081 $ 190,802 $ 263,579
Marketing Campaign - 100,000 - - -
Landscaping 13,393 90,000 25,000 17,895 30,000
Pedestrian Safety 85,348 85,000 104,000 104,015 108,000
F&B Repairs - 23,500 50,000 7,500 40,000
$ 270392 $ 417842 § 373,081 $ 320,212 $ 441,579

Administration/Other™:

Wages $ 81,085 $ 106,984 $ 111,934 $ 115931 $ 93,944
Benefits 24,441 24,500 23,044 28,238 22,780
Accounting/Audit 34,967 36,000 33,000 32,100 36,000
Legal Services 39,711 35,000 32,000 45,597 35,000
DID Assessment 53,175 53,500 55,103 55,103 58,721
Consulting Services - - - 76,663
Insurance 22,903 24,000 23,561 23,561 24,000
Arena Long-Term Capital Study - 50,000 50,000 - 7,500
Marketing - CVB 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
Marketing - Sports Commission 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Diversity Initiative 15,106 40,000 40,000 35,828 50,000
Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) - 25,000 25,000 9,100 30,000
Other 54,735 55,000 45,000 36,386 60,000

$ 426,123 $ 549,984 $ 538,642 $ 481,844 $ 594,608
Notes:

“Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

®FY 2012 budget anticipates continuing requirement for SMG consulting assistance, plus $50,000 for an
economic impact study.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Operating Revenue:

Event - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Ancillary - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Other - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
-Administration

Parking - VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

- VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

- Management

- Parking Maintenance
Other Operating
Capital-Repair

Administration/Other

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue:
Interest

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct.

Net Income (Loss)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr.

Fund Balance, end of yr.

Table C

Consolidated Income Statement

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2010-2012

FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
Actual Budget Estimate Actual Budget
$ 1,476,691 $ 1,460,958 $ 996,776 922,855 $ 1,259,448
2,447,855 2,409,380 2,563,307 2,587,093 2,531,170
1,328,856 1,230,438 1,199,612 1,239,962 1,101,555
1,843,411 1,907,266 1,952,406 2,103,485 1,890,266
2,496,569 2,444,775 2,423,739 2,470,370 2,635,440
184,547 190,950 192,992 190,779 218,245
95,217 30,000 30,000 30,981 30,000
123,112 125,003 144,452 152,655 160,000
780,867 857,613 805,000 804,035 930,000
10,777,125 10,656,383 10,308,284 10,502,215 10,756,124
3,654,125 3,767,884 3,648,771 3,629,810 3,763,377
4,890,100 5,059,868 5,050,675 5,195,775 5,253,339
555,723 317,343 320,834 320,834 323,690
- 10,000 - - 50,000
270,392 417,842 373,081 320,212 391,579
279,028 - - 1,337,988 -
426,123 549,984 538,642 481,844 594,608
10,075,491 10,122,921 9,932,003 11,286,463 10,376,593
701,634 533,462 376,281 (784,248) 379,531
322,422 435,000 460,000 200,030 206,000
(415,117) (4,085,000) (3,557,841) (2,078,314) (926,000)
(92,695) (3,650,000) (3,097,841) (1,878,284) (720,000)
608,939 (3,116,538) (2,721,560) (2,662,532) (340,469)
24,119,455 24,728,394 24,728,394 24,728,394 22,065,862
$ 24,728,394 $ 21,611,856 § 22,006,834 22,065,862 21,725,393




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other

FY 2012 Recommendation
FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
Actual Budget Estimate Actual Budget
Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues $ 5,302,116 $ 5,136,171 $ 4,620,127 $ 4,633,187 $ 4,996,443
- Expenses - Facilities (3,654,125) (3,767,884) (3,648,771) (3,629,810) (3,763,377)
- Base Management Fees (158,672) (158,671) (160,417) (160,417) (161,845)
Net Operating Income 1,489,319 1,209,616 810,939 842,960 1,071,221
Parking (net of allocated expenses) 123,112 125,003 144,452 152,655 160,000
Pedestrian Safety (58,266) (58,000) (71,000) (70,979) (73,000)
Net Proceeds from VAA 1,554,165 1,276,619 884,391 924,636 1,158,221
DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues 4,475,813 4,507,596 4,708,705 4,881,357 4,639,681
- Expenses - Facilities (4,890,100) (5,059,768) (5,050,675) (5,195,775) (5,252,685)
- Base Management Fees (158,672) (158,671) (160,417) (160,417) (162,500)
Net Operating Loss (572,959) (710,843) (502,387) (474,835) (775,504)
Parking (net of allocated expenses) 609,216 728,271 610,919 613,233 666,421
Pedestrian Safety (27,082) (27,000) (33,000) (33,036) (35,000)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 9,175 (9,572) 75,532 105,362 (144,083)
Other
Revenues
Interest/Capital Contribution 322,422 435,000 460,000 200,030 206,000
Miscellaneous 95,217 30,000 30,000 30,981 30,000
417,639 465,000 490,000 231,011 236,000
Expenses
Other Operating 13,393 213,500 75,000 25,395 70,000
Administration/Other 426,123 549,984 538,642 481,844 594,608
Less - SMG Incentive 238,379 - - - -
677,895 763,484 613,642 507,239 664,608
Net Other (260,256) (298,484) (123,642) (276,228) (428,608)
Total Operating $ 1,303,084 $ 968,563 $ 836,281 $ 753,770 $ 585,530
Capital Expenditures 694,145 4,085,000 3,557,841 (3,416,302) 926,000
Results Net of Capital Expenditures $ 608,939 $(3,116,437) $(2,721,560)  $(2,662,532) $ (340,470)




Memorandum

To: Members of the CAA Board
From: Robert White
Subject:

Date: November 21, 2011

First Quarter Consolidated Budget Summary/Financial Report

The attached table provides an analysis of operating revenues, expenses, and capital expenditures by
functional area. The analysis compares prior year actual with current year budget allowance and first
quarter of prior fiscal year financial performance with first quarter current year (FY 2012) financial

performance.

The attached report may be further summarized in the following manner:

Annual Year To Date
FY 2011 FY 2012 Percent FY 2011 FY 2012 Percent
Actual Budget Change 7/1/-9/30 7/1-9/30 Change
Net Proceeds - VAA $ 924,636 $ 1,158,221 25.3 $ (111,551) $ 242,144 317.1
-DVP 105,363 (144,083) (236.7) (423,654) (427,669) (1.0)
- Other (276,228) (428,608) (55.2) (66,574) (92,896) (39.5)
Net Income* $ 753,770 $__ 585,530 _(223) $ (601,779) S Qi18.421) 33.7

*Before depreciation

First quarter financial performance, for Van Andel Arena®, is running significantly positive to budget
based on an increase in concert bookings. DeVos Place® revenue trend is running ahead of budget

resulting in “net proceeds” running well ahead of prior-year levels. The “Other” activity

(administration) is within budget.



(180°9L¢) $  (979°%6£9°1) § (oLv'ore) $  (T€5°799°7)
(099°L6) (Ly8‘LE0'T) (000°9Z6) (zogotv'c)
(1z'8L2) (6LL°109) 0£5°68¢ OLLESL
(1"o%) (968°T6) (¥L5°99) (0'1¢) (809°8Th) (822°9L7)
X1} (9LESED) OvLPIT) (0's2) (809°499) (6€£7°L0S)
(€L6°99) (€01°5S) (000°0L) (s6€°s2)
(€0t°39) (L£9°6S) (809°v65) (rr8°18%)
10 08¥‘Ty 991°‘8Y TT 000°9€T 110°1€2
85S°T 000°S 000°0€ 186°0€
TT6°6€ 991°ct 000°90T 0£0°002
(o1 (699°LTH) (rs9‘€Th) (L'9¢2) (€80°¥¥1) 79¢°501
L'1EE (Ly) (z¥1) 09 (000°5€) (9€0°ce)
¥el 9€L°79 SYE'SS 891 12+°999 €ETE19
(€2 (¥£6°68%) (Ls8sLy) (€€9) (b0S‘SLL) (SE8°VLY)
(6'0) (1s¥°od) (yo1°0%) (€1 (00s‘z91) (Liv'o91)
(€9 (S10°961°1) (ve6°s€1°1) amn (589°TST°S) (SLL'S61°S)
I'L TESOVL 1¥T°L69 (1Y) 189°6£9°t LSE 188V
I'L1€ 1T (rssrim £6T 122°8S1°1 9€9°vT6
+001 (¥82°L) - 8T (000°cL) (6L6°0L)
(ocn) TsTog 899°1 ¥ 8y 000°091 $S9°TS1
1'6€1 9LI‘€1T (617°¢s1) vLT 12T 1L0°] 096°TH8
€n (sz9°0%) (vorov) €n (00s°291) (L1¥'091)
8¢ (0L¥*858) (LST'198) e (zzLzoL’e) (018°629°¢)
L8y 1LTTII1S TrisyLS 8L EVP'966°Y$ LIEE9Y
asuey) 0€/6 - 1/L 0€/6 - 1/L afuey) yo3png [enjoy
a8ejuaaig 7107 Ad 1107 Ad a8ejuaniog 7107 Ad 1102 Ad
e -0 -1edx jenuuy

samyipuadxq jende)) Jo 9N synssy
saimyipuadxqg rende)

sunesad(/spadsoag 1N (€101

PPO PN

SunesadQ 12430
uonensuIpy
sasuadxg

SNOUBJ[OSIA]
1Sa19)u]
SONUSAY

PRNo

dAd Jo (350D) spaddoad JaN
Koyes ueLySapad

3unjreq

$s07] Sunesad( 19N

$99,] Juswoeuey aseq -

sanoe,] - sasuadxy -
SaNUAAY - SunesadQ
JIUID) WONUIAUO)) B[] SOA

VVA J0 (50D) spa2doad 19N
K1a3eg uBLISIPI]

Supyreq

(sso7) swoou] SuneradQ 19N

$99] Juswodeuey aseq -

sanifioe, - sasuadxy -
SaNUAAY - SuneredQ
PUAIY [PPUY UBA

1107 ‘0€ 3oquidndag popuy polidd 10j SpuaL ] [eroueul,] YIUOA[-334Y I,
Hpo/Ane] 4q Aiemung 1a3png

AIopny BUdly/U0HUIATO)) AJuno)) Judd-spidey] puein



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Iltem 6

DATE ‘12 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Jan 4 Arenacross GC Arena 7:00 AM Dirt in/Track build begins
Thur, Jan 5§ Arenacross GC Arena Early AM Press ride
2:00 PM Building production meeting
3P-6P Team paddock parking
factory/Independent
Fri, Jan 6 Arenacross GC | CHRIS | Arena 8:00 AM Set-up continues
9:00 AM Indoor pits open to pass holders
10:00 AM Pits open to wristbands
10A-11:30A Registration/Tech inspections
11:30A-11:45A | Rider track walk
11:45A-12P Pro Rider meeting
12P-12:15P Chapel service
12:30 PM Practice/qualifying begins
6:00 PM Doors
7:10 PM Opening Ceremonies/show start
7:30P-8:10P Racing
8:10P-8:41P Intermission
8:41P-9:45P Victory circle
Concourse 10:00 PM Autographs
Sat, Jan 7 Arenacross GC | EDDIE | Arena 9:00 AM Indoor pits open to pass holders
10:00 AM Pits open to wristbands
10A-11:30A Registration/Tech inspections
11:30A-11:45A | Rider track walk
11:45A-12P Pro Rider meeting
12P-12:15P Chapel service
12:30 PM Practice/qualifying begins
SP-6P Track party (on floor)
6:00 PM Doors
7:10 PM Opening Ceremonies/show start
7:30P-8:10P Racing
8:10P-8:41P Intermission
8:41P-9:45P Victory circle
Concourse 10:00 PM Autographs
Sun, Jan 8§ Arenacross GC | JIM Arena 6:30 AM Rider registration/all pit access
8:00 AM Box office/Doors open
8:00 AM Practice
10A-6:30P Racing
12:00 PM Settlement
6:30 PM Track strike
Mon, Jan 9 Available
Tue, Jan 10 Available
Wed, Jan 11 Griffins vs Houston GC | LYNNE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Anderson Corporation DG Banquet C/D 5:30P-7P Banquet
Impres Engineering East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Netech West Nest/ 6P-9:30P Banquet
MOS Cormner Office
Nordic Hot Tubs Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Principal Financial Group Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Jan 12 | Brad Paisley GC | CHRIS | Arena 7:30 PM Performance




Fri, Jan 13 Griffins vs Texas GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Fox Motors DG Banquet All 5:30P-7P Banquet
Priority Health Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Hickey Combs East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Amer Red Cross Hometown Hero West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Summit Training MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Remembrance Church Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Jim Raterink Suite 302 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sat, Jan 14 Available

Sun, Jan 15 Available

Mon, Jan 16 | (14eq — SMG Holiday BRER

Tue, Jan 17 Available

Wed, Jan 18 Available

Thur, Jan 19 Available

Fri, Jan 20 Griffins vs Lake Erie GC | LYNNE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Deloitte High School BPA Club | DG Banquet C 5:30P-7P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions Banquet D 5:30P-7P Banquet
Wayland High School Crease Club 6P-8P Band performance
West Side Beer East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Ally Sales West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Griffins VIP Package Winner Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sat, Jan 21 Griffins vs Rochester GC | ROD Arena 10:30 AM Doors
11A-5P Mite Jamboree
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Morrison Industrial Equipment DG Banquet C 5:30P-7P Banquet
Mark’s Photo and Video Banquet D 5:30P-7P Banquet
Bethanie Torres Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Dr. Shrink, Inc. East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Integrity Business Solutions West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Weaver Boos Consultants MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Metro PCS Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
LUX for Men Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sun, Jan 22 Harlem Globetrotters GC | CHRIS | Arena 2:00 PM Performance

Mon, Jan 23 Available

Tue, Jan 24 Available

Wed, Jan 25 Griffins vs Rochester GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Big-L-Lumber DG Banquet B/C 5:30P-7P Banquet
Railside Golf Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
The Printery East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Dematic West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Studio3Twenty/IT Resource MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
St. Stephens Church Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Dave Austin Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet

Thur, Jan 26 Available

Fri, Jan 27 Available

Sat, Jan 28 Available

Sun, Jan 29 Available

Mon, Jan 30 Available

Tue, Jan 31 Available

Wed, Feb 1 Available




Thur, Feb 2 Available
Fri, Feb 3 Griffins vs Hamilton GC Arena 10:30 AM Doors
11A-5P Cross Ice Jamboree
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Creative Dining Services DG Banquet B/C 5:30P-7P Banquet
Young Professionals of W. Mich Banquet D 5:30P-7P Banquet
Priority Health Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Summit Training Source East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Hickey Combs West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Feb 4 Griffins vs Hamilton GC Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Gentex Corporation DG Banquet B/C 5:30P-7P Banquet
Lake Michigan Credit Union East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Gordon Food Service West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Williams Form Engineering MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Great Wolf Lodge Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Bruce Whetter Suite 316 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sun, Feb § Available




[[eH soueuLIONad SOASQ = HIAQ

SO0y wEuooE QOJUOIN = J-V NOIN

d-V J00[9AQ J9ARY = 4-V OY

d-v wooljjed = -V T1vd

I H-V swooy Sunsspy J0o[19A0 = H-V 0DD d-V swooy Sunes AIs[[eD pueld = 4-V OO O-V siieH ¥qiyxd = O-V HA
. suadp aoyO xog wegp:.g
-9duepusny woosjjeg Ul pamoje SIOPUIA weQo:g
‘153 va [BALY JUBHD weQg:Z eIyoos9s ‘a-y wooljeg 1334\ sanbiuy spidey puelo zT0Z
INO-PEOT JOPUBA wd 00:Z-wd 00 $300(Q bulpeo UebIydIpy
moyg uolyse4 wd 00:¢ V l[lBH Hqiyx3
Jeujwas wd 00:2 v Aigjjen) puelis
Mmoyg uolyse4 wd 00:1 V lleH hqyx3
000t Jeulwag wd 00:2L v Agjies) puels
. SINOH Moyg wd 00:G -we Q0:} |
Aduepualy
-auepURlY IIEH U1 pamolly SIONqIUX3 we oE:0L V IIeH Ha1ux3
‘183 ar |EALLIE JU3I|D we 0¢:6 Aigjleo puelg moys |epug spidey pueis L NVI LVS
agsueuULIONad wdsy:6 — ancuc
uedQ Buneeg wdog:2 HdAQ
00zt teaqdn wdog:2 - wdoo:2 IleH reyoay
:2ouepUaN uadQ teaqdn/uado Aqqo wdgy:g
-aouepualy uedo $100Q 9PISING wdog:9 HdAQ
3| wr dnjeg wdog:s [leH [eNo8Y | YOInoXNeISOYS dfewaul) - [edsse|d SHO
NOLLIGIHXH L4V Nd00:S-INV00'8 ATVMANS UONIqIYXT JUIPNIS enpeln 333][0) [lepudd
ainuedaq 3D wdoo:0l
Juo) dn 1eS JouqIyx3 wdoo:01-wdoo:g OH3 's¥90Q IN % uok]
uonoadsuj a4 wdoo:9 BIYDO9S ‘g-Y wooljjeg
Buyespy Jonqiyx3 wdoo:g (ease gye) Aq) v wooljeg
U| peo] Jouqiyx3 wdgQ:G-wepe:g OH3 'sy00Q IN 8 uoAq
vd ALY JUBI|D weog:/2 Blyooag ‘qQ-y wooljjeg 1a)Je N sanbiuy spidey puels zToz
moyg uolyse wd og:L V lIeH ¥quyx3
000'Y Jeuiwag wd og:9 v Agjjes pueso
. SINOH MOYsS wd 00:6 -wd 00:G
-aduepusny ul-peC JOPUSA wd 00:p -we 00:8 v IIeH Naiyxa
B3| ar [EALIE JuBND we 0g:L Aigjes pueig moys |eplig spidey pueo 9 NV Tdd
[esteayay wdoo:01 — wdog:2 Yoinoyesoys
Hf BueH oI uoowayy gl HdAQ oljewaur) : |ed1Sse|D SYO
NOLLIFIHXT LYV N00:$-NV00:8 ATVMAAS uonIqIyXg Judprug djenpeln 333([0D [[epudy
dn 19 yeiduy agL
va Buuonisod ubis pue Buppew ooy JusilD wdoo:c-weQo: L1 BIyo09s ‘g-y wooljeg 14eN sanbiuy spidey puess z10z
palonljap
ar 9q 0} susuIq pue sajqe |/|eALlY S[IYaA wd 00:21 -we 00'8 syo0Q Buipeoq uebiyoin moys |epug spidey pueso S NVf ‘SYNHL
[esteayay wdpo:0| — wdog:2 yoinoyejsoys
HI |esreayay wdpo:g — wdog:g HdAQ ofjewaul v [ed1sse|d SYO
NOLLIFIHXT LIV Nd00:S-INV00'8 ATVMANS uonIqIIXd JUIPpMIS Sjenpesn 38a1[0D) [[EpuY ¥ NV 'ddm

2102 — ATII9M ddSIATY
HOVIESOAHE




[IeH 2oueulIO)Isd SOA3([J = HAdAQ

swooy Sunss|y SoMUoN = -V NOW

4-V JOOMRAQ 1A = 4-V O

a-v wooljjeq = g-v 11vd

4 H-V suio0y Sunsd|y JOO[I9AQ = H-V 0DD d-V swooy Sunes A1v[[eD pueld = 4-V OO O-V slleH #qIyXg = O-V HA
LnoMvadg Nd6S: 11-NV00:8 4-v Od
NOLLVILSIOTI Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ONNd -d gV HA
LIgIHXd Nd6S:1T-WV00:8 v Ha
LNoAvadd Wd6S-T11-INV00:8 H-V 09D
g0 Lnodvayad INd6S:11-INV00:8 4-V DD NOILLISOdXd dAVAL STAVT LVIID TI10T 11 NV( 'dam
ERIEE) Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 ALND snd
WOOY LNOYVIId Wd6S:1T1-INV00:8 4-v Od
NOOY LNONVTId INd6S:T1-NV00:8 VOO
WOO0Y LNONVIYd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 09D
NOLLVILSIOTY Nd6S:11-NV00:S ONNd-d v Ha
LIFIHX3 Nd6S:11-NV00:8 g-v Ha
1 WOQY LNONVIIE NJ6S:11-NV00'8 a0 11vd NOLLISOdXd IAVIL STAVT LVIID TI0T 01 NV 'SdnL
NOLLIFIHXT LYV Nd00:S-INV00'8 ATVMAAS uonIqIyXg JUSpMIG enpen) 33510 [fepuod
301440 Nd6S:T1-NV00:8 YLND snd
WOOY LNOMVIId Nd6S: 11-NV00:8 od 11vd
WOO0Y LNOoMvVIId Nd6S: 11-NV00:8 4-¥ DD
W00 LNOMVIId Nd6S:11-WV00:8 a11ve
OO LNOMVIYd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 09D
dnias 6§ T1-INV00:8 €-v Ha
NOLLVILSIOTA Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ONNd-d 9v Ha
u OO LNOMVIId Nd6S: 1 1-IAV00:8 4-V 009 NOLLISOdXd JAVYL STNVT LVIID T10T 6 NVI ‘NOW
NOLLIFIHXT LYV Nd00:$-NV00'8 ATVMAAS UOLIQIYXT JUIpNIS Jjenpeln 339([0D [[epudy
INQ peoT Joj uadQ s100q dn 110y wdg{
000°S INQ peoT Joyqiyx3 wdoo:04-wdoo:¥ BIy008g ‘Q-Y wooljjeg
-aoue uohony aAI wdpo:Z1L 43 Asjleo puern
-ouepualy uadQ suqiux3 wdQQ:+-Wego:0)
‘3153 va | wooieg ul pamojje SIOpUa/eALly Jual|D wepo:6 BIY023S ‘(g-v wool|eg 14e sanbiuy spidey puess z10Z
dnlLas Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JLND snd
dnlds Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v oo
dnlas Nd6S:11-NV00:8 ONNJd-d gV HA
(s dnias Wd6S:11-NV00:8 €-V Hi NOLLISOdXd daviL STAVT LVIID T10T 8 NVI 'NNS
IO anoW weQo:2| -wdsy:6
sgueuLIouad wdgyp:¢ — wdpo:8
uadQ Bunesg wdog:2 HdAQ
00zt reaqdn wdpg:/ — wdoo:L ireH [exoay
-95UBDU uadQ 1esqdnyuedp AqgoT wdsyg
-eouepusiy uedo $100Q SPISIND wdog:g HdAQ
153 Hf dnjeg wdog:s IleH [0 | YoIN0XNBISOYS JRBWAUID ¥ |BJISSE]D SYD
NOLLIFIHXT LYV Nd00:$-INV00:8 ATVMANS UORIQIYXT JUPMS penpein) 383110 [[epu
ainyeda( Jusi|d wdog:/
SM3IABId UORONY 3AIN wdQo:Z-Wwepo:6 43 Aigjjeo puels
000°s uado siuqiux3 wdpo:Z-wepo:6

C10T — ATAHdM ddSIATY
HOVTESOAHET




[[eH 29UBULION3d SOASA = HAAQ

Swooy U 20JUO = J-V NOW

H-V swooy Sules JOo[IeAQ = H-V 00D

-V JOO[I3AQ 19ANY = 4-V OY
-V swooy Sunesy A1s[[eD pueln = J-V DO

Q-v wooljfed = -V T1vd
O~V Sl[eH qIyxd = 5~V Hd

4SVHO 14NONVe
ar LINONvVE N 66°11-INd10:1 aon 11vd TVANNV SdVD JLIHM IN 1STM
I ONILIAN N00: [-INVOE9 ad 1ivd TYNOILVNYFLNI S431T100
NOILNFANOD d6S TT-INV00:8 4V DD
U dnias Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 av 11vd FONTATINOD JISNN NVOIHIIN Z10T 81 NVI 'qam
FONVINYOIIId INd 01-INdO€:L HdAd NETRIZ0]
AV NI JAOW NdS-INVS LS NOAT ‘HdAd YY170d NOITTIWN 4D AVMAVOId
dnias N6S: 1 1-NV00:8 av 1Ivd FONTYTINOD DISNIN NVOIHIIN Z10Z
LNOMvVTId Wd6S:11-WV00'3 4V Od
8l dn 13s Nd6S: 1 1-INV00'8 an 1ivd TVNOLLVNYAINI S¥TITI0D L1 NV 'SANL
NI JAON adl 1S NOAT HdAd NEARZ0)
b\ 4 driLS 4SNOH adlL HdAd ¥¥770d NOITTIN 49 AVAMAVOIEL
dnidas _Nd6S:11-NV00°8 av 11vd FONTYTANOD JISNN NVOIHIIN Z10T 91 NV ‘'NOW
1N0 JAON NdL-NdS A3s¥0a
AV FONVINIOIITd WdS-NdE HAAd | aN¥ VYLVNIS HLIM .NIDONIMS ‘¥ SdOd S¥D ST NV 'NNS
23549040
AV FONVINIOIIAd WdO1-WNd8 HdAQ | aNV¥ VILVNIS HLIM NIONIMS ‘¥ SdOd S¥O
119IHXd Wd6S:11-WV00:8 A94907T VIHOOIS
1LNoMvIdd Wd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 00D
LNoMvIdd WNd6S:11-NV00:8 4V 0D
NOILLNJFANOD 651 1-INV00:8 a-o1ivd NOLLNFANOD
ar NOLLNTANOD Nd6S:11-INV00'8 g-v 11vd SNOLLIFIHXA % SYIV4 40 "JOSSV IN #1 NV "LVS
A3sy0a
b\ 4 FONVINIOSIAd NdO1-Nd8 HAAQ | OGNV VILVYNIS HLIM .NIDNIMS ‘¥ SdOd S4D
LI9IHX3 N6S:TT-INV00'8 A€€0T VIHOO3IS
LNOMvIIE Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 099
LNoMvVIYg INd6S:11-INV00:8 4V 0D
NOLLNIANOD Nd6S:11-NV00:8 a-D 1ivd NOILNJANOD
ar NOILLNFANOD N6S:11-INV00:8 g-v 11ve SNOLLISIHXT % $¥IV4 40 "D0SSV IN €1 NVI Tdd
TVSIVAHTY WdOT-WdL A3syo0a
b\ 4 NI JAON NdS-NdT1 HAAQ | aNV V¥IVNIS HIIM NIONIMS ‘v Sd0d SUD
Lig1HX3 INd6S:1T-AV00:8 A9490T VIHOOIS
NOILNFANOD Wd6S: TT1-INV00'8 a-o 1ivd NOILNJFANOD
ar NOISSIS TVIINID Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 g-v 1T1vd SNOLLIAIHXT % SAIVA 40 ‘DOSSV IN | TI NVI ‘SYNHL
ERIEED) Nd6S:T1-WV00:8 4IND Sndg
dN14s YoLvi0odad Nd6S:11-INV00:8 v TIvd
LNOMNVIYd N6S: 1 1-INV00:8 a1ivd

HOVIISOAEA

10T — ATAHIM ddSIATY




[[eH 99ueULIONad SOASd = HAAQ

suw00y] Sunesiy 0O = d-V NOW

4-V JOOIBAQ 19ATY = J-V O

-V woodjjeq = d-v 1T1vd

14 H-V swooy SunesiAl JOO[IAQ = H-V 09D 4-V swooy Sunesp A1sj[eD pueld = -V DO -V sleH 1qIuxd = D-V HA
MOHS JI7aNd Nd6S:TI-INV00'8 55
va MOHS JITdnd Nd6S: 1 [-INV00'8 28V HA | MOHSOLNY TYNOILLYNYZLNI NVOIHOIN £2 NVI 'NOW
1NO JAON INV-Nd6 LS NOAT ‘HdAQ
FONVINYOLYad WNd6-NdOE9 19L4VNO
AV FONVIAOLAAd NdOE €-Nd1 HdAd VY7704 NOITTIN 4D AVMAVOYd
MOHS D1'18Nd Nd6STT-NV00'8 Do
va MOHS O1'18Nd NA6S 1 T-INV00'8 24V HA | MOHSOLNY TYNOLLYNYZLNI NVOIHOIN TTNVI NNS
FONVINIOId3d NdOE:01-Nd8 L314¥N0O
D\ FONVIAIOLITd NdOE - NdT HdAd IYT110d NOITTIA 4D AVMAYOUL
NMOQUVAL Nd6S: TI-NV00:8 V Hi
ar LIgIHXd Nd6S: 1TI-NV00:8 vV Hi NVOIHOIN LS3M 40 MOHS TvdIyd
LNodvadd Nd6STI-INV00:8 Ad4010d
LnoMvayd INd6S: 1 T-INV00:8 4V Od
NOILLNAANOD Wd6S:T1-WV00'8 TVLIOTY
NOLLNAANOD Nd6S: TT-INV00:8 H-V 00D
NOILLNIANOD Nd6S: 1 T-AV00:8 4-V 0D
NOILLNAANOD Wd6S:T1-WV00:8 JHA
STVAN Nd6S: 1 T-NV00:8 g Ha
e NOLLNFANOD N6S: 1 T1-NV00:8 a-v 11vd FONTYTANOD JISNN NVDIHOIN T10Z 1T NVT "LVS
NEALZ])
AV FONVINIOIIAd A0 I-Nd8 HdAQ I¥110d NOITIIN 4D AVMAYOUd
-33Ue ov ainpedap alD wd 6§/
-ouepuany uondasay wd 67 -wd 0¢:6
B3| ar [eALe 3D wd 0¥ dSVHD pue||oH jo jueg 3yl
LIgIHX3 Wd6S:T1-IWV00:8 V H3
ar dnias NJ6S:11-NV00°8 vV HY NVODIHOIN 1S3M JO MOHS Tvanid
LnoMvIid Nd6S:T1-WV00:8 Agg07 04
LNoMvIdd N6S: T 1-INV00:8 4-v Od
NOILLNFANOD N6S: TT-NV00:8 TVLIOTY
NOILNAANOD N6S: 1 T-NV00:8 H-V 09D
NOILLNFANOO Nd6S:11-NV00:8 4-V 90
STVAN Nd6S:TI-INV00'8 OHA
NOLLN3FANOD Wd6S: TI-INV00'8 dHa
40 NOLLNFANOD 651 [-NV00:8 a-v 11vd FONTIFINOD JISNN NVOIHOIN 10T 0T NVf Tdd
1314VN0
AV FONVINOLITd N 01-WdOE L HdAd ¥¥770d NOITTIN 149 AVMAVOUd
NOILLNFANOD Wd6S:11-IWV00:8 VZIRET
NOILLNFANOD Nd6S:T1-WV00'8 a-v NOW
NOILLNFANOD Nd6S: TT-NV00:8 4-v 0O
NOILNAANOD N6S: T T1-INV00:8 OHA
8l NOLLNFANOD Nd6S 11-NV00'8 a-v 1Ivd FONTATINOD IS NVOIHIIN TIOT | 61 NVI SANHL
LILIVNO
AV FONVINIOIdAd NdOI-NdOE:L HdAd d¥110d NOITTIN 4D AVMAVOUd

¢10C — ATHHIM dISIATY

HOV IESOAHC




[[BH 22uBuLIO}a] SOAST = HIAQ

swooy Sunes S0u0N = -V NOW

H-V swooy Sunesiy JOo[ILAQ = H-V 0D

4-V JOOHRAQ JoAY = 4-V OY
4-V swooy Sunssy A19[[eo pueld = -V DO

g-v woodjjed = -V T1vd
-V Si[eH #qIYXH = D-V Hd

MOHS J1'71dNnd Wd6S: 1T-INV00-8 IV OO
MOHS OI'1890d Nd6S:11-INV00-8 o5
va MOHS JI'1d9nd Nd6S: 1T-INV00:-8 J8V HI | MOHSOLNV TVNOILLVNYILNI NVOIHIIW 8TNVI( LVS
FONVINRIOLIId WdO0T-Nd8 NIAOHITG
HI lviddn WdOt:L-INdL HdAd ANV L4VZON S TVIISSVTO S4D
STVIN Wd00:T-INV00:L TIVH TVLIOTA
ar SONILIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:L a-v NOW OLN -STFINIAVIV FOV.LINTH TVNOLLYN
MOHS JI7dnd Wd6S-11-INV00:8 H-V 0DbO
MOHS JITdnd Wd6S-11-NV00:8 4-v DD
MOHS OI'Tdnd Wd6S-11-NV00:8 0D
va MOHS JITdnd Wd6S:11-INV00:8 4V H3 | MOHSOLNV TVNOILLVNYZLNI NVOIHOIN LTNVI Tdd
WdO1-NdOE L NHAOHLITId
Hf TVSAVIHTA WNdS-NdOE-€ HdAd ANV LIVZON S TVIISSVTIO SUD
STVIN Wd00:Z-IWV00:-L TIVH TVLIOdqd
ar SONILIIN Nd6S: 1 T-INVO00:L J-V NON O.LN -SFINIAVIV FOVLIUTH TYNOILLVN
MOHS JI'74Nd Nd6S 1T-INV00-8 H-V 05D
MOHS JI74nd 65 1T-INV00-8 1V OHD
MOHS J1'71dNnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 09
va MOHS JI'1dnd Wd6S:11-INV00-8 JdV H3 | MOHSOLNV TVNOILLYNYALNI NVOIHJIN 9T NV 'SUNHL
WdOT-INdOE:L NIAOHIIAL
HI TVSYVAHTA Wd9-INdOE € HdAd ANV L4VZOW ‘S TVIISSVTIO SYD
STVIN Wd6S:11-WV00:L TIVH TVLIOTA
ar SONLLITN Nd6S: 1T-INVO00:L ad-v NON OLN -SIINIAVIV IOV.ILRIFH TVYNOLLYN
MOHS JI'Tdnd Wd6S:11-WV00:8 H-V 0DD
MOHS JI'ldand Wd6S:11-WV00:8 4-vHH
MOHS JI'ldnd Wd6S: 11-INV00:8 09
va MOHS JI1dnd Wd6S:11-INV00:8 JdV HI | MOHSOLNV TVNOILYNYILNI NVDOIHOIN ST NV 'ddm
TVSIVIHTA WdOT-INdOg:L NIAOHLIIId
Hr NI JAON WdS-INd1 HdAd ANV LIVZON S TVIISSVTO SUD
ONILITN d6S: 11-NV00:8 dSVHO ONILITN QIVOd ¥D JONINIIIXH
ar dNL3s Wd6S:11-NV00:8 a‘gv NOW O.LN -S3INIAVIV IDVIIITH TVNOILLVN
s ONILLIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 gav 11vd ONLLFIN TVANNYV 10T dI9INVHD ¥D
MOHS JI'1dNnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 0DD
MOHS JI1dnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4V DD
MOHS J11dnd Wd6S:11-WV00-8 Do
va MOHS JI'1dnNd Wd6S:11-INV00:8 JdV HH | MOHSOLNV TVNOILVNYILNI NVOIHDIN T NV "S3NL
HONANT Nd6S: 1T-INV00-8 aTivd ODNILIFN
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-NV00:8 J11vd SATVS TVNNNV Y334 IAIS LSIM
r dNl3s Wd6S 11-INV00:8 gy 11ve ONILITN TVANNYVY Z10Z d3GAVHD ¥4D
MOHS J1'7dNd Wd6S-11-NV00:8 H-V 059D
MOHS Jr'1dnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v OO

HOVTESOAHC]

10T — ATAHIM ddSIATY




[TeH 2JueuLiojrod soA2(d = HdAA

Swo0y SunedA 90UOA = -V NOW
H-V swooy SunesAl JOO[SAQ = H-V 0DD .

-V 00[9AQ JATY = 4-V OY
4-V swooy Sunasy Am[[eo pueID = -V DO

Q-V woorjeg = -V T1vd
O-V SIfeH HqIXT = O-V HA

WOOY LNOAVIIL Nd6S:T1-INV00'8 H-V 0D
WOOY 1LNOAVIIYd Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 AV OD
NOISSIS TVIINID Wd6S:11-NV00:8 g-v 11vd NOLLNIANOD "1LVN S¥0.1vONad
LIGIHXd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 a2 1Ivd HOYNHD NVIYdLALGSTAd 10 "DOSSV C 944 "SINHL
dniL3s Nd6S:11-AV00-8 HdAd F1LNT4 JIDOVA FHL 4D V44O
dN.L3as Wd6S:11-INV00:8 JVHY MOHS AY
WOOY LNoAVIId Wd6S: 11-INV00:8 H-V 095
WOOY LNOAVIIL Wd6S: 11-WV00:8 g-v DD
NOISSIS TVIINID Wd6S:1T1-NV00:8 g-v T1vd NOILNFANOOD “1LVN S301vONdd
LIdIHXd Wd6S°11-NV00:8 a-D 11ve HOYNHD NVIJ3LAGSTAd JO 'DOSSV 1 994 'dam
TVSYIVIHTA WdOE-01-NdOg:L
AV dNi3s WdS-INV00:8 HdAd FLNT4 DIDOVA FHL 4D VI3dO
I dN.Lds Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 JVHY MOHS AY
NOILNIANOD
NOILNJANOD Wd6S T11-INV00:8 as 11ve TVNOILVYN SYOLVONAA HOINHD
ar NOLLNIANOD Nd6S:11-INV00:8 gv 11vd NVIIFLAESTdd JO NOLLVIDOSSV 1€ NVI 'S3NL
TVSIVIHIA NdOE-T1-NdOE:L
AV dNL3Is WdS-WV00:8 HdAd 31174 JIDVAN FHL 4D VI3dO
MOHS JI'1dNd Wd6S-11-WV00:8 H-V 0959
MOHS JI'1dnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v D9
MOHS JI'1dNnd Wd6S:TT-INV00:8 DO
va MOHS JI'1dNd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 D8V HY | MOHSOLNAV TYNOILVNIILNI NVOIHOIN 0¢€ NVI 'NOW
TVSYVIHIA Wd0t:01-INd0E-9
AV dn.Las WdS-INV00:8 HdAd FLNTA JIDVA FHL 4D vIddO
MOHS JI'71dNd Wd6S-T1-INV00:8 H-V 05D
MOHS JI'1and Wd6S- 1T1-NV00:8 4V 0D
MOHS JI'7dNd Wd6S-11-INV00:8 1))
vda MOHS J1'1dNd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 O8V Hi | MOHSOLNV TYNOLLVNITLNI NVOIHOIN 6T NV ‘NNS
1NO JAON VZi-dol
JONVINYOIIAd NdOT-Nd8 HdAd NIAOHIATq
Hf lvaddn NdOE:L-INdL TIVH TVLIDTA ANV JYVZOW S TVIISSVIO SUD
AV TVSIVIHTA Wdi-Nd1 TIVH TVLIDTA JINT4 DIDVA FHL 4D ViddO
I ONLLIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ad 11vd SSAIAAV ALID FHL IO FLVIS
vd 13NONVE Nd6S:11-NV00:8 qv 11vd LINONVE SINVID 204D
MOHS JI'7dnd Nd6S 11-NV00:8 H-V 00D

Cl0C — ATAHAM dISIATA

HIOVTESOAHCA




